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Hammer, Kimberly

From: Marquez, Leslie

Sent: Wednesday, March 3, 2021 11:55 AM

To: Caballero, Kiersten; Coscio, Susan

Cc: Doyle, Shannon; Hammer, Kimberly
Subject: RE: Lesson Modeling March 4th and 5th 7
Hi Shannon,

I'am looking forward to being in your room tomorrow and Friday from 1 to 2. | am going to begin with whole group and
move into small group and then we will debrief.

Whole Group —~ 10 - 15 minutes
Group 1 - 10 minutes

Group 2 - 10 minutes

Group 3 - 10 minutes

Debrief 15 minutes

As far as grouping, we are working on vocabulary so anyone who needs vocabulary can be pulled in a group. In other
words, they don’t have 1o be so “exactly” grouped.

Hope this makes sense.

Leslie

From: Caballero, Kiersten <Kiersten.Caballero@springbranchisd.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 8:03 AM

To: Marquez, Leslie <Leslie.Marquez@springbranchisd.com>; Coscio, Susan <Susan.Coscio@springbranchisd.com>
Subject: Lesson Modeling March 4th and 5th ?

Good Morning

I hope you both are doing well from our weeh of adventures.....

Ms. Aguirre and Ms. Doyle are happy to have you model lessons in their rooms on March 4" and 5th.
They ashed me to check on which day you both will be where? Or is it both of you on both days?
Sorry if I'm confused.... ‘

Kiersten . Caballero

Bear Blvd School for Early [earhing
Campus [Lead Teacher/Pre-K Multi [Leader
8860 TAJestview

Houston, TX 77055

713-251-7900
Kiersten.Caballero@springbranchisd.com




